City of Seattle Invitation to Bid # SPU-606
Addendum 

Updated on 03/27/2015

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SPU-606, titled Tolt Riverbank Erosion Control released on 03/18/2015.  The due date and time for responses remains as 04/03/2015; 4:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB.  This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	03/18/2015
	03/19/2015
	City Initiated
	
	See Section 5 Scope of Work Delete Bullet 5 as the work may take place over consecutive days

	2
	03/18/2015
	03/19/2015
	City Initiated
	
	See Page 14.  Effective Prevailing Wage date revised to read 04/03/2015 

	3
	03/19/2015
	
	Is there a field visit planned before the bid in addition to the office conference?
	There was no planned site visit.
	

	4
	03/19/2015
	03/19/2015
	It specifies 60 logs with root wads and 5 slash bundles. Also it specifies 30 boulders on the top of page 3 and then 50 boulders on the bottom of the page. Which is it?
	
	The number of boulders is approximately 50-60.

	5
	03/19/2015
	03/19/2015
	Section 3 requires a BV107-II or similar, 10,000# lift helicopter which appears to be the lift capacity needed. Section 3 para 4 calls for a 24,000# lift helicopter. Which is it?
	
	See Page 2 Section 3 Delete reference to 12 tons (24,000 lbs).  Replace reference with 5 tons (10,000 lbs).

	6
	03/19/2015
	03/19/2015
	Is there a project lead I can talk to about the ground plan?
	Discussion with project lead will be done after award.  If you have specific questions about the ground plan please submit.
	

	7
	03/19/2015
	03/19/2015
	In order to fully comply with our wage & hour obligations, does this work have federal funding?
	No federal funds in this project.
	

	8
	03/26/2015
	03/27/2015
	Noticed the performance period is August 17 to September 11, 2015. Can this be extended out further into the fall season? Maybe Oct 15th?
	There is a regulatory “fish window.”  That period is now established in the State permit as July 1-Sept 15.  It is sometimes possible to get an extension of the close to Sept 30, but contractor scheduling is not typically sufficient rationale for extending the instream permit window.
	

	9
	
	
	
	
	

	10
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